From: Jason Blinkhorn <jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 3:26 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; cleng@hamden.com

Cc: Corey Michaud <cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; Michael Cypranowski
<mcypranowski@qualtekwireless.com>; Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>; 'Shaik Alam
<alam@tarabuildersinc.com>; ATT Closeouts <attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>; New England
Compliance <newenglandcompliance@empiretelecomm.com>

Subject: ATT SITE CT5261 CSC SITE EM-CING-062-210329

CSC Team,

Please see attached. We are looking to request a start date of 7-5.
COP team,

Please note this project will require additional documents to close with CSC.
Thank You,

Jason Blinkhorn / Project Manager / 401-787-6007 / jblinkhorn@qualtekwireless.com
16 Esquire Rd, N Billerica MA 01862
125 Depot St, Bellingham, MA 02019
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Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.
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